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Dear Senator Moynihan: 

FEBRUARY 18, 1982 

DLJ MMR:RBC:JIF:ajm 
Typed: 2/12/82 
File No. 129-11 

Honorable Daniel Patrick Moynihan 
United States Senate 

. Washington, D. Cc. . i ihe 

Refere Ss made'’to your referral of a letter from constituent 
Gt7C expressed interest in @ John F. Kennedy assassi- 10n investigation. ‘In particular, she raised the "recent developments” (1977) of publicized accusationg made against Prank A. Sturgis. (oe. « ° i 

The Department of Justice has concentrated its present effort related to the Kennedy assassination upon those areas which the U. S. House of Representatives Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) felt merited additional examination, Though the referenced allegations about Frank Sturgis were reviewed by the HSCA, that body expressly recommended that the Department of Justice direct its investigative efforts towards physical evidence--particularly acoustical avidence, Accordingly, the Department of Justice is not currently reinvestigating those aspects of the assassination which both the Department and the House Committee have determined were 

We appreciate your referral of this correspondence to the Department of Justice. Upon completion of the National Academy of Sciences study of acoustical evidenca related to the Kennedy assassination, the Department will recommend to the Congress that further investigation o¢ research be approved if the results of the NAS study support such recommen- dations, 

Records 

DAAG Richard 
OLEC Congressional File 
Fogel JFK Assassination File 
Fogel Chron. 
Office Chron ; ; 
Cubbage -Gen. Lit. & Leg. Advice Section 
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. Pursuant to your request, the letter from your constituent is enclosed. 
. 

“"* . . Sincerely, rn. Es 

D. Lowell Jensen 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

By: 
Mark M. Richard i an 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General Criminal Division 

Enclosure


